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Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   26-TA006225RB 

Solicitation Title:   Professional Coastal and Marine Construction Services   

Addendum Date:    November 12, 2025 

Procurement Contact:   Ryan Blackmer   

 

RFQ No. 26-TA006225RB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 

a part of RFQ No. 26-TA006225RB. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this RFQ is November 17, 2025.  

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Is this contract for a define term (i.e. number of years) or is it tied to the completion  

of the included “projects”? 

R1. The contract term would be three (3) years, with the option to extend for up to an  

additional two (2) years, for a potential total contract term of five (5) years. 

 

Q2. If the contract is for a defined term, what is that term and will there be option to  

extend the term as warranted by the scope of the included “projects”? 

R2. See response to question 1. 

 

Q3. Is there a list of “projects” likely be included under this contract that can be shared  

with the interested firms to magnitude of the work? 

R3. The expected types of projects and required services are described in Exhibit 1, Scope  

of Services. At this stage, we are not issuing a specific project list, as future work will 

depend on permitting status and funding timelines. Anticipated 2026 projects include 

living shorelines, oyster reef construction, and dredging/minor excavation work. 

 

Q4. Is there an approximate overall budget for the work anticipated to be included in the  

contract? 

R4. Each project will have its own budget, which will vary based on project-specific needs,  
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permitting requirements, and available funding sources. Some will be larger projects 

as listed above, but smaller projects will likely arise over the term of the contract. 

 

Q5. Will the selected firm be expected to provide any design services under this contract  

or will all design and permitting be handled by others? 

R5. Design and permitting will be handled separately and are not part of this contract. 

The County may request contractor input or constructability recommendations 

during final stages of design, but the selected contractor(s) will not be responsible for 

design or permitting. 

 

Q6. Section G: Tab 7, #8 requires the Contractor to commit to meet the County’s budget.  

Please project the County’s budget for this project. 

R6. As noted above, each project under this contract will have its own budget, dependent 

on project-specific conditions and funding. 

 

Q7. How will contract price be determined for the successful proposal? (i.e. Time and  

Materials, negotiated task order, etc.) 

R7. Negotiated task orders. 

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  
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